
Message 

From: Anthony Burd [/O=LINK/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ABURD] 
Sent: 18/12/2006 11:27:52 
To: Neil Richardson [Neil.Richardson@communities.gsi.gov.uk] 
CC: tempo.gdl@btclick.com; Florence Otim [Florence.Otim@communities.gsi.gov.uk]; Natalie Pain 

[Natalie.Pain@communities.gsi.gov.uk]; Publishing-ODPM [Publishing-ODPM@odpm.gsi.gov.uk]; Saunders, John 
[john@tempo-gdl.co.uk] 

Subject: Re: Read first thing on Mon 18th please - AD B 

Importance: High 

Neil, 

Just to confirm that we are now content with VOLUME 2. 

Can you please incorporate the front and back covers and turn into a form suitable for uploading to 
the web. 

Once done can you please send to Florence Otim who will organise placing it on the web. 

Many thanks. 

Ant 

Principal Fire Safety Professional 
Buildings Division 
Department for Communities and Local 
Government 
Eland House 
4/A5 
Bressenden Place 
London 
SW1E 5DU 
Tel: 
Fax 

>>>John Saunders <john@tempo-gdl.co.uk> 18/12/06 11 :17:54 >>> 
Amended PDF of Approved Doc B volume 2 incorporating a few minor amends. 

Regards, 

John 

From: "Steve Burgner" <Steve.Burgner@communities.gsi.gov.uk> 
Date: Fri, 15 Dec 2006 19:09:46 +0000 
To: <tempo.gdl@btclick.com>, "John Saunders" <john@tempo-gdl.co.uk> 
Cc: "Anthony Burd" <Anthony.Burd@communities.gsi.gov.uk>, "Natalie 
Pain" <Natalie. Pain@communities.gsi.gov .uk>, "Neil Richardson" <Neil. Richardson@communities.gsi.gov.uk>, 
"Publishing-DCLG" <Publishing-ODPM@odpm.gsi.gov.uk> 
Subject: Read first thing on Mon 18th please - AD B 

Hi, 
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could you please email a pdf of the DCLG Approved Document B Volume 2 through to Neil Richardson & Natalie Pain 
lst thing on Monday morning. Please copy in anthony.burd@communities.gsi.gov.uk on this occasion. 

The changes made to this document on Friday were minimal so this should be straightforward. The client, however 
wants a last check. (Rather more changes were made to Volume 1, we have received this safely - thanks) 

For both volumes, grateful if you could also split the covers (inside and outside) into a page per screen. Not quite so 
urgent but needs to be done on Mon am also. 

thanks! 
Steve 
********************************************************************** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient the E-mail and any files have been transmitted to you in error and any copying, distribution 
or other use of the information contained in them is strictly prohibited. 

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual or other legal commitment on the part of the Government unless confirmed by a 
communication signed on behalf of the Secretary of State. 

The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of 
the system and for other lawful purposes. 

Correspondents should note that all communications from DCLG may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful 
purposes. 

*********************************************************************************** 

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning service 
supplied exclusively by Cable Wireless in partnership with Messagelabs. 
On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus free. 
The Messagelabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims Tested Mark (CCTM 
Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for information security products and 
services. For more information about this please visit www.cctmark.gov.uk 

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET. 
On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) 
virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with Messagelabs. 
In case of problems, please call your organisational IT Helpdesk. 
The Messagelabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims 
Tested Mark (CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative 
for information security products and services. For more information about this please visit 
www.cctmark.gov.uk 
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Correspondents should note that all communications to DCLG may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes. 
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